
City Council Meeting August 8, 2023 – Adopted Changes to the Revised 2021-2029 
Housing Element 

 
1) Add to Sites Inventory – Lower Income RHNA – 8 to 26 N. Pacific Coast Highway - 

Mitsubishi site (Hermosa Beach side only) – 0.7 acres.  
The property owner submitted a letter of interest and indicated that this site was 
not encumbered by the remainder of the dealership within the Redondo Beach 
city limits.  This site qualifies for low-income RHNA and will be included in the Sites 
Inventory for 18 units. 
 

2) Add to Sites Inventory – Lower Income RHNA - 200 Pier Avenue – The site is 0.4 
acres and last improved in 2008. The property owner submitted a letter of interest 
and indicated interest in converting existing office condos to residential units.   

a. Based on 52 small (280-400 square feet) office condos with no bathrooms 
or cooking facilities, it is estimated that every two office condos could 
make one residential unit sized between 600-650 square feet. This would 
make 26 residential units. The inclusions of 26 residential units on 0.4 acres 
is equivalent to 65 dwelling units per acre, twice the density of the R-3 
which is 25.1 to 33 dwelling units per acre.  There currently is no zoning 
designation in the City that allows for 65 dwelling units per acre.  As such, 
the City would need to create a Citywide 100 percent density bonus 
program (which is above and beyond State law’s allowance of 80% 
density bonus) to allow this conversion to occur.  This assumes 100% lower-
income units. 

b. Add the following program into the Housing Element, “Add a program to 
incorporate a standard into the Zoning Ordinance that grants up to 100% 
density bonus (exceeding the State’s allowance) on projects on offering 
conversion of existing buildings (including office spaces) into 100% lower-
income residential units, in order to achieve unit sizes within the range of 
typical unit sizes in the City.  This also entitles the property owner to any 
allowances in State Density Bonus Law.” 

 
3) Add to Sites Inventory – Moderate and Above-Moderate RHNA - 1706 and 1738 

Pacific Coast Highway – The site is 0.3 acres. The property owner submitted a 
letter of interest. 
 

4) General Changes 
 

a. Revise the Housing Element Policy Plan Program #9, to reflect completion 
of zoning changes to November 2023 

b. Revise Appendix C – Public Participation Summary to include additional 
opportunities for public input. 

c. Revise Appendix B and D to reflect changes to the Sites Inventory and 
consistency in associated analyses. 







From: Dave Mercer
To: Carrie Tai
Subject: 200 Pier Avenue
Date: Friday, July 14, 2023 12:54:52 PM

You don't often get email from davemercer@rcmi.com. Learn why this is important

Carrie:  My name is Dave Mercer.  My company owns the office condo project at 200 Pier in
Hermosa Beach.  I would like to confirm with this email that our company would be willing to
cooperate with the City of Hermosa Beach in changing the zoning of our property or changing
our conditional use permit in order to meet the City’s housing requirements from the State of
California.  My cellphone number is (310) 925-2801 if you would like to discuss this.

Dave Mercer

Get Outlook for iOS

Confidentiality Disclaimer

This message (including any attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is 
addressed and may contain information that is non-public, proprietary, privileged, confidential, and exempt from 
disclosure under applicable law or may constitute an attorney work product. If you are not the intended recipient 
or named addressee, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, email forwarding, copying, 
or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this communication in error, notify us immediately by telephone and delete this message immediately. Thank you.  

Realty Center Management, Inc. 
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http://www.rcmi.com/


July 19, 2023 
 
Carrie Tai 
Community Development Director 
City of Hermosa Beach 
1315 Valley Drive 
Hermosa Beach, CA  90254   
 
Re:  Property for Inclusion in Housing Element Sites Inventory 
 
Dear Ms. Tai: 
 
I own the property at 1706 PCH (APN 4185-002-014 - Lot 7589 Sq Ft - 1966 Year Built - 
HBC3YY) and 1734 PCH (APN 4185-002-007 - Lot 5525 Sq Ft - 1939 Year Built - HBC3YY) 
and would like it to be added to your Housing Element Sites Inventory.  It would be an 
appropriate site for a mixed-use development, including affordable housing.   
 
Sincerely, 
 

Tom Egerer 
505 N Sepulveda Blvd - Unit 15 

Manhattan Beach, CA  90266 

Tomeggman@aol.com 
310 962-5596 
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